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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net>
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 2:17 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3  

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Please be informed that our client has filed work injury compensation with MOM for the driver's medical claim. 
 
As such, please ignore the medical claim in the letter of demand. 
 
Kindly revert on your offer on the property claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Alice 
Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
Tel:6747 9560 
Fax:6748 1006 

 
---------- Original Message ----------- 
From:"alicechau" <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
To:"Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>, alicechau@kanfs.net 
Cc:Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Sent:Thu, 11 Jul 2019 14:45:39 +0800 
Subject:RE: RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3   
 
> Dear Hsiao Tong, 
> 
> We refer to the mentioned claim. 
> 
> We have submitted the LOD and police investigation result on 11 Mar 2019. 
> 
> Kindly advise on the offer. 
> 
> Thank you. 
> 
> Regards, 
> Alice 
> Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
> Tel:6747 9560 
> Fax:6748 1006 
>  

 
> ---------- Original Message ----------- 
> From:"alicechau" <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
> To:"Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
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> Cc:Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
> Sent:Thu, 18 Oct 2018 17:09:34 +0800 
> Subject:RE: RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3 
> 
> > Dear Hsiao Tong, 
> > 
> > Noted with thanks. 
> > 
> > We will advise our client accordingly. 
> > 
> > Thank you. 
> > 
> > Regards, 
> > Alice 
> > Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
> > Tel:6747 9560 
> > Fax:6748 1006 
> > 
> > ---------- Original Message ----------- 
> > From:"Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
> > To:"alicechau@kanfs.net" <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
> > Cc:Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
> > Sent:Thu, 18 Oct 2018 06:27:58 +0000 
> > Subject:RE: RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3 
> > 
> > > Without Prejudice 
> > >    
> > > Hi Sirs, 
> > >    
> > > We refer to the above matter. 
> > >  
> > > We regret to inform your that we have our principal instruction to deny liability based on BOLA scenario 33. 
> > >    

> > >  
> > >    
> > > Thank you. 
> > > 
> > >    
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> > >    
> > > Best Regards, 
> > > Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
> > > LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
> > > Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-
4108 
> > > Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 
S(408933) 
> > >    

  

 
> > >    
> > >    
> > > 
> > > From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
> > > Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 10:41 AM 
> > > To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
> > > Subject: Fw: RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3  
> > >    
> > > Dear Hsiao Tong, 
> > > 
> > > We refer to the mentioned claim. 
> > > 
> > > Kindly advise on the liability. 
> > > 
> > > Thank you. 
> > > 
> > > Regards, 
> > > Alice 
> > > Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
> > > Tel:6747 9560 
> > > Fax:6748 1006 
> > >  

 
> > > 
> > > ---------- Forwarded Message ----------- 
> > > From:"alicechau" <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
> > > To:"Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)" <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>, "Hsiao Tong (LKKAUTO)" <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
> > > Cc:admin-a@lkkauto.com 
> > > Sent:Tue, 2 Oct 2018 16:35:15 +0800 
> > > Subject:RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3 
> > > 
> > > Dear Mei Kwan & Hsiao Tong, 
> > > 
> > > Attached herewith accident photos for your reference. 
> > > 
> > > Please click the below link for the witness video: 
> > > 
> > > https://drive.google.com/open?id=17GuXFD4tem4tsKKB2su5n2zxR4aTh5as 
> > > 
> > > https://drive.google.com/open?id=1LXMV2W0RDLTrGtyfMWp9IflXTWuaL96N 
> > > 
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
> > > From:"Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)" <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
> > > To:"alicechau@kanfs.net" <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
> > > Cc:Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
> > > Sent:Tue, 25 Sep 2018 08:26:41 +0000 
> > > Subject:RE: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017428/Upa3 
> > > 
> > > > ‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
> > > >   SAVE AS TO COSTS 
> > > >    
> > > > Dear Sir / Madam, 
> > > >    
> > > > We refer to the above matter. 
> > > >    
> > > > Please be informed that we are currently pending verification for direct settlement. 
> > > >    
> > > > Fyi, OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement. 
> > > >    

> > > >  
> > > > 

 



5

> > > >    
> > > > Please provide us the evidence i.e. video/ scene photo. 
> > > >    
> > > > Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197. 
> > > >    
> > > > Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
> > > >    
> > > > To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
> > > >    
> > > > Thank you. 
> > > > Best Regards, 
> > > > Mei Kwan | Admin  
> > > > LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
> > > > Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 
> > > > Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
> > > >    
> > > > 
> > > > From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net> 
> > > > Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 2:06 PM 
> > > > To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
> > > > Subject: FBL4838L (TP) - Liability 
> > > >   
> > > > Dear Sirs, 
> > > > 
> > > > Accident involving vehicle FBL4838L & SHF663K on 11-09-2018 
> > > > 
> > > > We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 
> > > > 
> > > > Kindly advise on liability. 
> > > > 
> > > > Thank you. 
> > > > 
> > > > Regards, 
> > > > Alice 
> > > > Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
> > > > Tel:6747 9560 
> > > > Fax:6748 1006 
> > > ------- End of Original Message ------- 
> > > 
> > > ------- End of Forwarded Message ------- 
> > ------- End of Original Message ------- 
> ------- End of Original Message ------- 
------- End of Original Message ------- 


